Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K

Sent: 11 September 2024 20:42

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Nithivanan S; Vijayakumar S; Shama Nair; Shashankh Sharma; Stephen P; Invoices TFS; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Re: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder

Hi Nimisha,

Please proceed further..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 8:40 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder

Dear Karthick,
Kindly review and approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 September 2024 13:13
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder

Importance: High

HI Nimisha Mam / Smrutika,

Please submit bill on SAFAL & get it approved on priority, also specify the reason behind delay in bill submission at your end.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 09 September 2024 13:08

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:00:37 AM

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Accounts Team <Accounts@varnn.com>
Subject: Fwd: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder

Hi Sarvesh,
PFA invoice.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Accounts Team <Accounts@varnn.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 12:24 PM

Subject: Re: Chennai T2 - Ultra Bar Signage BOQ & Print file - Reminder




To: Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com>
Cc: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>, Jayanta Roy <Jayanta@varnn.com>

pfa sir

Regards

_—

On Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 11:51 AM Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com> wrote:

PO date is wrong.
please amend

On Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 11:49 AM Accounts Team <Accounts@varnn.com> wrote:
PFA SIR

Hi sir
please check once before send to client sir

Regards

_

On Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 10:43 AM Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com> wrote:

please prepare and share invoice.




On Sat, Dec 30, 2023 at 5:49 PM Accounts Team <Accounts@varnn.com> wrote:

JOB ID : VB2312058
Client : Travel food Services

Reference Mumber

From Account

Beneficiary Name

Beneficiary IFSC Code

Beneficiary Account Number /

Credit Card Number

Bank Mame

Transfer Amount

Regards

_

M364232808224:

50200075371701

CHINMNA KONDA

IDIBO00R.021

917034803

INDIAN BANK

2.500.00



On Sat, Dec 30, 2023 at 3:41 PM Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com> wrote:

Approved
Please issue

Regards
Nagaraj
9342247272

—

On Sat, Dec 30, 2023 at 3:28 PM Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com> wrote:

Dear Nagaraj Sir,

Please share your Approval for Vendor cost of Rs.2500/- to Chinnakondaiah...

JOB ID : VB2312058
Client : Travel food Services

@ Sunitha Please transfer Rs.2500/- to Chinnakondaiah

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 10:38 AM Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com> wrote:
Sunitha

Buy Polifix Glue 2 bottle and Polifix Spray 5 bottle from Ninth Avenue...

Regards
Nagaraj
9342247272



—

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 9:44 AM Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com> wrote:

Dear Sunitha,

Arrange below material for TFS Chennai job

60mm Black profile 1 roll from Aristocrat

Polifix Glue 1 bottle and Polifix Spray 1 bottle from Ninth Avenue...

JOB ID vB2312058

On Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 1:20 PM Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com> wrote:
JOB ID vB2312058

Regards
Nagaraj
9342247272

—

On Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 11:19 AM Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com> wrote:

please initiate production for the same



this needs installtion in chennai on 28th december.
please align chinna to visit.
the contact point is John, same as msala kitchen.

(@Nagaraj Tata please align Chetan to take charge for this and coordinate for passes and installation.

please share documents with John so he can arrange for passes. I have already had a word with him earlier today.

I

Regards,
Chethan
9886536669

_

Regards,
Chethan







